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Attn + Mr Mac Maheray 

7 LA 

Dear Mr Maharaj 

Further to our meeting yesterday we would like to confirm the 
following 1 

1. We are prepared to locate the manufacturer/s of the equipment 
used to carry aut vario telephone li Sweeps. This will be 
made easier if the agencies involved reveal the make and model 
types of the equipment. 5 

We will undertake to tri 
confidential, and will not 
agency/s involved. 

    

  

t that information as highly 
quire to know the name of the 

  

2. We will contact the manufacturer and consult with them as to 
their interpretation of the readings which were obtained, and 
will study the conclusions drawn by the agencies involved. 

3. We are happy to quote for our company to perform room and 
sw ss on a regular or ad hoc basis. However, we must 

point out that our methods of searching and sweeping are very 
ditterent to those used by the agencies you have been using, and 
direct comparisons of our figures with theirs will be of minimal 
value. We will be in a position to give you a quotation as soon 
aS we can inspect the premisses in detail. 

    

  

4. We would be pleased to consult with you on any security 
related matter bearing in mind that surveillance and counter 
surveillance are our specialities. 

  

If we can be of any further assistance, or you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact the writer. 

Yours faithfully 

AP Grudko 
Senior Partner 
Technical Divn. 

MEMBER OF 
THE S.A COUNCIL OF 
CIVIL INVESTIGATORS 
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